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FOIA Requests <foia@democracyforward.org>

Fwd: Follow-up: FOIA request status 
1 message

Nitin Shah <nshah@democracyforward.org> Mon, Dec 10, 2018 at 10:59 AM
To: Cory Hansen <coryhansen@democracyforward.org>, FOIA Requests <foia@democracyforward.org>

 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: FOIA <FOIA@cfpb.gov> 
Date: Mon, Dec 10, 2018 at 10:57 AM 
Subject: Follow-up: FOIA request status 
To: nshah@democracyforward.org <nshah@democracyforward.org> 
Cc: FOIA <FOIA@cfpb.gov> 
 
 

Good Morning, 
 
Please be advised that the BCFP FOIA Office has a backlog of pending FOIA requests.  We are diligently working to
process each request in the order in which it was received.  Your patience is greatly appreciated.

 

In response to your request for a status update BCFP-2018-0749-F and BCFP-2019-0050-F, a Request for Documents
(RFD) has been sent. You will be notified of any responsive records, once they arrive.

 

Thank you, 
 

FOIA Public Liaison | FOIA Office

Office: (202) 435-9499 | Toll Free: (855) 444-3642

Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection

consumerfinance.gov/foia

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the e-mail and any

attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.
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From: Ni�n Shah <nshah@democracyforward.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 4:53 PM 
To: McDonald, Ryan (CFPB) <Ryan.McDonald@cfpb.gov> 
Subject: Follow-up: FOIA request status

 

Ryan, I am following up on our phone call from several weeks ago regarding the status of Democracy Forward's FOIA
requests seeking certain CFPB records relating to the Military Records Act. CFPB's FOIA tracking numbers for these
requests are listed below. Could you please provide a status update at your earliest convenience? Please feel free to call
me directly at 202-701-1778.

 

Many thanks, and best regards,

Nitin Shah

 

BCFP-2018-0749-F  

BCFP-2019-0050-F 
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